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ADDENDA #1

This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated
with all other parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the contract sum. The following
revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings and specifications issued for the
above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become part thereof. Acknowledge receipt of
this Addendum by inserting its number and date on the Tender Form, specifically article G.3 — Addenda.
Failure to identify addenda issued by the NGC will (M) result in the immediate disqualification of your
proposal.

Electrical Additions:

1. Refer to revised drawings E1 and E2, changes are clouded.
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= — DRAWING NOTES:
} % <>TYPICAL: EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE TO REMAIN. JRP ENGINEERING
TYPICAL: EXISTING LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL AND MASTER SWITCH TO
REMAIN. 0 0
W [] L] L] TYPICAL: EXISTING RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL PT@f@SSH@H&H Eﬂﬂm}@@rg
- J— WIRING BACK TO ELECTRICAL PANEL. O
TYPICAL: EXISTING TRACK LIGHT FIXTURE TO BE REMOVED C/W TRACK, ALL
i _— WIRING BACK TO ELECTRICAL PANEL. 9 Holgate Court, Kanata, ON K2K 1B4
Tel: (613) 266—8226 Email: admin@jrpeng.com
TYPICAL: EXISTING RECESSED FLUORESCENT FIXTURE ALONG INTERIOR WALL
i VO TO BE REMOVED BACK TO ELECTRICAL PANEL.
X . N e
s % %8 s =5 TYPICAL: EXISTING EXIT SIGN TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING é D
T AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE.
il // - - An exact copy of all working documents including, without
7 = ol TYPICAL: EXISTING EMERGENCY LIGHTING UNIT C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING limitations, the original of the present document or plan is
S, FHC = 18 AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE. kept on file by J.R.P. Engineering Any modlf'lcatlon carried out
H 7 (\ < _ _ Vo _ ’® to this document or plan or to accompanying documents
S % % % N ORANAY) % % TYPICAL: EXISTING FIRE ALARM SPEAKER TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT without written authorization by the engineer is prohibited.
/7 - WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE.
|| S Y & _b._===='3====€\.=_e =D SN - xi?r====%===)€e‘=*==>@' Authorized modifications must be signed and sealed by
.54 \—’R ||=X-C'- ¥ u vV H u 3 H . . . . .
s i i i @EXISTING FIRE ALARM PULL STATION TO REMAIN. an engineer and this engineer will be completely responsible
/,// - _ tlp _ _ X _ “ _ _ ):f _ for these modlflcotlons. J.R.P. Engineering is not cmgiQquI’ not
7 554 Cx Qi'c p) Q D Q (:"0 < Q d"“ % | ’TYPICAL: PROVIDE NEW LIGHT FIXTURE WITHIN RETAIL SHOP AS INDICATED IN be responsible for the consequences of these modifications or
7 " " , N ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING A8 C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED for modifications carried out without it's consent.
— L i i HARDWARE.
X *K i i \ J
d
74 _ s R _ _ I I TYPICAL: PROVIDE NEW COMBINATION LED EXIT SIGN AND EMERGENCY
/,/// © bhe & O < 0 2 ok QO x Xk O LIGHTING UNIT C/W BATTERY PACK, ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED - ~
/ e==L£x =RDo=LrH X o HfE==== =s2==== = _==J=Qé== ====0c= =M‘“====
V7, (e ik v femmnsfmnnedlaypuneniioxe === R= 0 @TYPlCAL: PROVIDE NEW EMERGENCY LIGHTING REMOTE HEAD C/W ALL
¢ X CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE.
" (: \ () () () Ir: ) () () (T\
X EZE; X x/ */ (ﬁ? * b *? x x PROVIDE NEW FIRE ALARM SPEAKER C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND
R P N SO £ ASSOCIATED HARDWARE. TIE-IN EXISTING FA SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR IS
NS o AT * E RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SYSTEM SHUT—DOWNS, BY—PASSES, COORDINATION,
| N | VERIFICATIONS AND FEES.
D) IS ) ) ) ) Y(s) ) () ()
X @ cNR X x x x ol X=X X X {49 TYPICAL: PROVIDE LITHONIA LIGHTING GT8—2X2 AND INSTALL IN NEW T—BAR
D D :? e A . R « CEILING C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE FOR AREAS
AR === o > T ~e ===t OUTSIDE OF RETAIL SHOP. PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROL SWITCH AS
<6>V~>’g§« INDICATED.
b
F TYPICAL: EXISTING LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL TO BE USED TO CONTROL NEW
LIGHTING, ZONES INDICATED ON DRAWING. PROVIDE 3 CIRCUITS TO ZONES
3 — | 1—4, AND ON CIRCUIT TO ZONE 5.
0 O >
cmmeafp =3y 3= g e =t « Feceoes « A ~ PN AN ) - TYPICAL: EXISTING CAMERA TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT AND WIRING
Wi ik & = o G X = X ST o ORG 2 < BACK TO SOURCE.
EN LX)
“Ezg‘ TYPICAL: EXISTING MOTION SENSOR TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT AND
% js— ﬁ\ﬁ{? X % % 7€,==$5===C,ﬁ======% f\; é} —? Af\; }%‘ % & %.j—— % '% ‘Ll?* ﬁ=i‘;=ﬁ%%ﬁ: ~ WIRING BACK TO SOURCE.
o il @ TYPICAL: EXISTING MUSIC SPEAKER TO BE RELOCATED AS PER NEW
: i w i INSTALLATION DRAWING. PROVIDE CONDUIT FROM SPEAKER BACK TO ADMIN
D A I 1 ] 1 1 ] I I T
- ] [ T T T T f; [i T f] [i It It T T f; [i T f] li T T T T f] [f T [ T T T T ] [EE# B ‘ @ TYPICAL: PROVIDE LITHONIA LIGHTING ST8—2 AND INSTALL ON EXPOSED
1 — il CEILING C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE FOR VACANT
AREA OUTSIDE OF RETAIL SHOP. PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROL SWITCH AS
INDICATED.
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[ ] |
PARTIAL GROUND FLOOR PLAN — REFLECTED CEILING PLAN — EXISTING AND DEMOLITION
NTS: 1:100
GENERAL NOTES: 1 | ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM Ef 0052
JE%%%+ ELECTRICAL LEGEND ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN THIN SOLID LINES IS 0 SEP. 17
ITEM DESCRIPTION EXISTING TO REMAIN. ISSUED FOR TENDER R2 2015
EMERGENCY LIGHTING UNIT ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN THICK SOLID LINES IS
W ] ] ] —T— 6’@ NEW TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, TOGETHER WITH No DESCRIPTION DATE
REAR AbNCEALED -] EE}@ EMERGENCY LIGHTING REMOTE. HEADS ALL ASSOCIATED CONDUITS AND WIRING. REVISIONS
i | &3’ LIGHTING T0 BE ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN THICK DASHED LINES \ y
CONCEALED IN CEILING X @ EXIT LIGHT CEILING AND WALL MOUNTED WITH LETTER 'R’ IS EXISTING TO BE RELOCATED AS SHOWN.
| CHANNEL WASHING LIGHT EXTEND ALL CONDUITS AND WIRING TO SUIT.
I WINDOW RECESSED SPOTS. DOWN THE ROUTED MDF % TOGGLE SWITCH
ZONE 1 ;lélﬁlé %LADDING ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN THICK DASHED LINES
7 e WITH LETTER 'X’ IS EXISTING TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL
§ N @ % — |ELECTRICAL PANEL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE BACK TO NEAREST
J/B.
[ |FIRE ALARM PULL STATION
o FOR ANY REQUIRED SHUT DOWN, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
< % FIRE ALARM SPEAKER CEILING MOUNTED WITH SITE MANAGER AND OBTAIN APPROVAL BEFORE SHUT DOWN
S CAN BE PERFORMED.
i A / @D  [DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, WALL MOUNTED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM TO REMAIN OPERATIONAL FOR DURATION OF
7] p Q Py SUPLEX RECEPTACLE NOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER ITFHEEgSloRJEEDCT, PROVIDE DUST PROTECTION. PROVIDE FIRE WATCH
NERIE )
N 27 AN PROVIDE NEW BREAKERS AS REQUIRED IN EXISTING ELECTRICAL \ y
v % @  |DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, CEILNG MOUNTED PANELS TO ACCOMMODATE NEW CONNECTIONS, ALSO PROVIDE
. BLANK PLATES WHERE CIRCUIT BREAKERS ARE NOT INSTALLED, s D
/ T %/>\ [@] |DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, FLOOR MONUMENT PROVIDE NEW TYPED PANEL LEGEND TYPICAL FOR ALL PANELS client:
— - et — TOUCHED BY THIS CONTRACT. TURN OVER TO THE OWNER ALL
| [E] = . ‘ N W |DATA/TELEPHONE OUTLET, WALL MOUNTED BREAKERS REMOVED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.
. ALL EXISTING AND NEW CONDUITS AND WIRING PASSING THRU N AT' ON AI_ GAI_I_EF\) Y
7 ] py ; @ DATA OUTLET, CEILING MOUNTED FLOOR AND FIRE RATED WALLS TO BE FIRE STOP USING 3M
I ~ 7 \ .
{ - — ﬁjm COMBINATION DUPLEX RECEPTACLE AND FIRE RETARDANT MASTIC SEALANT NO EQUIVALENT OF CAN AD A
N = DATA OUTLET, FLOOR MONUMENT (9)ALL WIRING TO BE R/RW90, MINIMUM SIZE #12AWG COPPER, IN
Tﬂ T T0 FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE EMT CONDUIT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
y ’ GTS 2X2 — T—-BAR TYPE
/
/ ED TRACK LIGHTING = REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL ALL ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS ARE SHOWN FOR GROUPING PURPOSES
{ DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SCHEDULE ONLY, CONTRACTOR TO USE AVAILABLE CIRCUITS IN EXISTING \, J
\ 4 = ELECTRICAL PANELS. REUSE EXISTING AND/OR PROVIDE NEW
. \/ ] s TRACK LIGHTING — REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL ELEGTRIGAL BREAKERS AS REQUIRED. r ot
/ 55/ DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SCHEDULE project:
D D U e N % |LED RECESSED LIGHT — REFER TO ARCHIECTURAL (1) COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL
i = DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SCHEDULE CONTRACTORS. N EW RET Al |_ ST ORE
= / ®W®O [MUSIC SPEAKER/MOTION SENSOR/CAMERA SEISMIC RESTRAINT SYSTEM (SRS) — PROVIDE DESIGN, SUPPLY
/ AND INSTALLATION OF COMPLETE SRS FOR ALL SYSTEMS,
! ‘ NOT ALL SYMBOLS SHOWN IN LEGEND SET ARE EQUIPMENT SPECIFIED FOR INSTALLATION ON THIS PROJECT AS
\ NECESSARILY USED IN DRAWING SET. PER ONTARIO BUILDING CODE LATEST EDITION. THIS INCLUDES 380 SUSSEX DR
D D N ELECTRICAL LIGHT FIXTURES, UPS, FIRE PROTECTION, CONDUIT, -
\ - COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS, BOTH OTTAWA, ONTARIO
=1 = L VIBRATION ISOLATED AND STATICALLY SUPPORTED.
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I ST g . : e P o Al eosea s> ™ Width: 56 mm Colour: Whits, Ari.no. 78626
[ ] ; , ; ; ; : -
— f§ ! : ! : : : : Fagerhult Retail BXX LED o Fagerhult Refapas Wallwasher LED REFLECTED CEI LI N G PLAN
0 il B i White, AN O 708.3050.2 Coloirs Whits. AmNo. TPSW 1832030
i olour: ite, .No. .30.50. olour: ite, .No. .20.
DEMO AND NEW
— Fagerhult Retail LichtKanal LED —_— [gggm:ul’f“firﬁmil_Limtilég?:ulsfmm B
Width: 45 mm
'ﬁ\ T 1T 11 L J
[ ‘ == Fagerhult Retail LichiKanal Channel ° Redeomad 532‘1?'195? o Sow 2680im 830 Flood
PARTIAL GROUND FLOOR PLAN — REFLECTED CEILING PLAN — EXISTING AND NEW e
— 32 anrc\cgfte_ Lamp (Pendant Light) Ideswgned by: M.M.K. reviewed by: J.R.P. I
NTS: 1: 100 = Fagerhult Retail suspended track d’ Li;?‘lt Greyu?)lglour / Inside Colour — Neutral approved by: J.R.P. date: AUG. 2015 )
230mm x100mm x100mm
Red Cable needed — fixed direct into ceiling
over fixt_ures. Pe.n_dqnt Iighf:s‘ to be harngired
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DRAWING NOTES:

<>TYPICAL: EXISTING ELECTRICAL PANEL TO REMAIN.

@TYPICAL: EXISTING DUPLEX RECEPTACLE TO REMAIN.

TYPICAL: EXISTING DUPLEX RECEPTACLE TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT
AND WIRING BACK TO PANEL.

TYPICAL: EXISTING FLOOR MONUMENT TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT
AND WIRING BACK TO PANEL.

<5>TYF’ICAL: EXISTING VOICE/DATA TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT.

TYPICAL: EXISTING DISPLAY LIGHTING TO BE REMOVED C/W ALL CONDUIT
AND WIRING BACK TO PANEL.

TYPICAL: PROVIDE NEW DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, 5—15R, UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED, C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE. REFER
TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT LOCATION.

’TYPICAL: PROVIDE NEW CEILING MOUNTED RECEPTACLE, 5—15R, UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED, C/W ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND ASSOCIATED
HARDWARE. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT LOCATION.

PROVIDE 300X300 J/B IN CEILING SPACE OF BOOKSTORE TO BE USED FOR
IT EQUIPMENT WITH ALL CONDUIT (53mmC) BACK TO IT ROOM AS INDICATED
ON DRAWING E—3. CONTRACTOR TO SCAN AND CORE DRILL, DESIGNATED
SUBSTANCES PRESENT, REFER TO FRONT END FOR PROCEDURE.

PROVIDE 300X300 J/B IN CEILING SPACE OF BOOKSTORE TO BE USED FOR
SECURITY EQUIPMENT WITH ALL CONDUIT (53mmC) BACK TO SECURITY ROOM
AS INDICATED ON DRAWING E—3. CONDUIT TO BE MARKED BLACK AND
ORANGE. CONTRACTOR TO SCAN AND CORE DRILL, DESIGNATED SUBSTANCES
PRESENT, REFER TO FRONT END FOR PROCEDURE.

@TYPICAL: PROVIDE DATA/VOICE OUTLET C/W 21mmC CONDUIT BACK TO IT
J/B IN CEILING SPACE OF BOOKSTORE. REFER TO ARCHITECTUAL FOR EXACT
LOCATION.

TYPICAL: PROVIDE DATA OUTLET FOR SECURITY EQUIPMENT IN CEILING C/W
21mmC CONDUIT BACK TO SECURITY J/B IN CEILING SPACE OF BOOKSTORE.

TYPICAL: PROVIDE COMBINATION DUPLEX RECEPTACLE AND DATA/VOICE FLOOR
MONUMENT C/W 21mmC CONDUIT INTO PARKING GARAGE. CONTRACTOR TO
SCAN AND CORE DRILL, DESIGNATED SUBSTANCES PRESENT, REFER TO
FRONT END FOR PROCEDURE.

(‘} TYPICAL: PROVIDE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE FLOOR MONUMENT C/W 21mmC
CONDUIT INTO PARKING GARAGE. CONTRACTOR TO SCAN AND CORE DRILL,
DESIGNATED SUBSTANCES PRESENT, REFER TO FRONT END FOR PROCEDURE.

@TYPICAL: PROVIDE CARD READER AND ELECTRIC STRIKE C/W ALL CONDUIT
WIRING AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE.

@ FOR CIRCUITS FROM PANEL EN—11, PROVIDE ALL CONDUIT AND WIRING
BACK TO ELECTRICAL ROOM INDICATED ON DRAWING E-3.

EXISTING MOTOR CONNECTION TO OVERHEAD DOOR TO BE REMOVED C/W
ALL CONDUIT AND WIRING BACK TO PANEL.

@ TYPICAL: DUPLEX RECEPTACLE TO BE MOUNTED WITHIN VITRINE ON BOTTOM
SHELF.
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to this document or plan or to
without written authorization by

An exact copy of all working documents including, without
limitations, the original of the present document or plan is
kept on file by J.R.P. Engineering Any modification carried out

accompanying documents
the engineer is prohibited.

Authorized modifications must be signed and sealed by
an engineer and this engineer will be completely responsible
for these modifications. J.R.P. Engineering is not and will not
be responsible for the consequences of these modifications or
for modifications carried out without it's consent.
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PROVIDE

JUNCTION BOX AS SHOWN AND LABELED "CARD ACCESS” IF NOTED

OTHERWISE STUB OUT ABOVE T—BAR IN TENANT'S SPACE

CEILING _SPACE

ELOOR

U

FISH 16mmC FLEX CONDUIT THROUGH DOOR MULLION

P 16mmC TO JUNCTION BOX

—— ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKE BY OTHERS
ELECTRIC STRIKE TO RELEASE ON FIRE ALARM.

/ PROXIMITY CARD READER (SINGLE GANG BOX)
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